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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, September 22, 2010 4:17 PM

To: 'icardoso@metroinsurancefl.com’

Subjoct: RE: Braga Express Services LLC - Change of Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

l.ec Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of servica you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

mer Satisfaction Surv

From: Ismael Cardoso [mailto:icardoso@metroinsurancefl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 4:13 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Braga Express Services LLC - Change of Address

Hi,

Please update the Mailing and Principal Address of this Company as it follows:

Florida Limited Liability Company
BRAGA EXPRESS SERVICES LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L10000084307
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 08/11/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

2143 CORDOVA AVE
FORT MYERS FL 33901

Mailing Address

2143 CORDOVA AVE
FORT MYERS FL 33901

Thank You
Ismae! Cardoso

Metro Business Agency Inc
Registered Agent

P P g




